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Cece Kremer/DC/USEPAMJS ~ To .Charles Ingebretson
11/26/2007 04:55 PM oc
bec

Subject Re: very slow

pason bumnett and roger just.back from wh meeting w keith and seem to be more positive. See you

tomorrow

Cece Kremer

Deputy Chief of Staff

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) N '
(202) cell

_ Gharles Ingebretson
----- Original Message ----—

From: Charles Ingebretson -
Sent: 11/26/2007 04:49 PM EST

To: Cece Kremer

Subject: Re: very slow

Thanks for the update. Not much of a vacation at this end. Haven't connected with SLJ or Marcus on
endangerment or Ca waiver issue. Will be in bright and early.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld
Cece Kremer
----- Original Message -----

From: Cece Kremer

Sent: 11/26/2007 12:00 PM EST
To: Charles Ingebretson
Subject: very slow

here today...
~~".MCP briefed SLJ on OARM issue but didn't have a lot of detail. Susie having coffee with SLJ in morning
QL to answer any questions.
\;\ -Trying to get Lead NAAQS rule out Thursday (Jennifer doesn't want it going on Friday)
-Also, discussion at this morning's meeting re appro time to update RAs on air issues
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